Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC TEL 717237 6000
213 Market Street FAX 7172376019

N s 8 Floor www.eckertseamans.com
Harrisburg, PA 17101

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Karen O. Moury
717.237.6036
kmoury@eckertseamans.com

June 8, 2018

Via Email and First Class Mail
Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1701 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Re:  Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v.
PECO Energy Company,
Docket No. R-2018-3000164

Dear Mr. Kulak:

Enclosed are the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents of NRG Energy, Inc.,
Set II in the above-referenced proceeding. We also request that you send a copy of the answers
directly to our consultant, as listed below:

Chris Peterson, CPA, CFE, CIA
UHY Advisers, Inc.

27725 Stansbury Blvd., Suite 200
Farmington Hills, MI 48334
cpeterson@uhy-us.com

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you.
Sincerely,
Karen O. Moury

KOM/lww
Enclosure

cc: Rosemary Chiavella, Secretary (Letter and Cert. of Service only)
Cert. of Service w/enc.

{L0763152.1}



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of NRG’s Interrogatories and Request for

Production of Documents to PECO Set I upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated

in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54.

Via Email and/or First Class Mail
Romulo L. Diaz, Jr., Esq.

Jack R. Garfinkle, Esq.

W. Craig Williams, Esq.

Michael S. Swerling, Esq.

PECO Energy Company

2301 Market St.

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101
Romulo.diaz@exeloncorp.com

Jack. garfinkle@exeloncorp.com
Craig.williams@exeloncorp.com
Michael.swerling@exeloncorp.com

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esq.

Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esq.

Morgan Lewis & Bockius LLP

1701 Market St.

Philadelphia, PA 19103
Ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
Anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com

Carrie B. Wright, Esq.

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission

PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
carwright@pa.gov

Patrick M. Cicero, Esq.
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq.
Kadeem G. Morris, Esq.
118 Locust St.
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Dated: June 8, 2018

{L0757135.1}

Christy M. Appleby, Esq.

Hayley Dunn, Esq.

Aron J. Beatty, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate

555 Walnut St., 5 Fl., Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
cappleby@paoca.org
hdunn(@paoca.org
abeatty@paoca.org

Elizabeth Rose Triscari, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
300 North Second St., Suite 202
Harrisburg, PA 17101
etriscari(@pa.goyv

Scott J. Rubin, Esq.

333 Oak Lane
Bloomsburg, PA 17815
Scott.j.rubin@gmail.com

Charles T. Joyce, Esq.

Spear Wilderman, P.C.

230 South Broad St., Suite 140
Philadelphia, PA 19102
ctioyce@spearwilderman.com

Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq.

Sarah C. Stoner, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market St., 8" FI.

Harrisburg, PA 17101
dodell@eckertseamans.com
sstoner@eckertseamans.com
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Kareén O. Moury, Esq.



